
Staff Contact Wendell Johnson, Director of Public Works | Fabian Valdez, Police Chief 

CHAIR RUDY TRUJILLO 
VICE CHAIR JULIE CUELLAR 
COMMISSIONER NICOLE MOHR 
COMMISSIONER ZOE RODRIGUEZ 
COMMISSIONER MIGUEL MONTAÑEZ 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 

TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA SUMMARY 

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2024 – 6:00 PM 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
117 MACNEIL STREET 

SAN FERNANDO, CALIFORNIA 91340 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OPTIONS 

Please visit the City’s YouTube channel to live stream and watch previously recorded 
Transportation and Public Safety Commission meetings, which is also available with Spanish 
subtitles at: https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related 
modification/accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting, including in-person 
translation services, or other services please call the Public Works Department at (818) 898-1222 
or email at tpscommission@sfcity.org at least 2 business days prior to the meeting. 

SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT IN PERSON 

Members of the public may provide comments in person in the City Council Chambers during the 
Public Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the Board Secretary.   

SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENT VIA EMAIL 

Members of the public may submit comments by email to tpscommission@sfcity.org no later than 
12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting, to ensure distribution to the Transportation and Public Safety 
Commission prior to consideration of the agenda.  Comments received via email will be distributed 
to the Transportation and Public Safety Commission and made part of the official public record of 
the meeting. 

CALL-IN TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT LIVE AT THE MEETING: 

Members of the Public may call-in between 6:00 p.m. and 6:15 p.m. Comments will be heard in 
the order received, and limited to three minutes. If necessary, the call-in period may be extended 
by the Chair.   

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 1 of 37

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando
mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org
mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – December 5, 2024 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 

 
Note: This is audio only and no video. 
  
 Call-in Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833 
 Meeting ID:  841 9039 6534 
 Passcode:  323371 

 
When connecting to the Zoom meeting to speak, you will be placed in a virtual “waiting area,” 
with your audio disabled, until it is your turn to speak and limited to three minutes. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
TELECONFERENCE REQUESTS/DISCLOSURE 
 
Recommend consideration of requests received for remote teleconference meeting participation 
made by members of the City’s legislative bodies, as permitted under the provisions of Assembly 
Bill (AB) 2449, Government Code Section 54953, and the City of San Fernando adopted Resolution 
No. 8215, effective March 1, 2023. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Recommend that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission approve the agenda as 
presented. 
 
DECORUM AND ORDER 
 
City Commissioners are appointed by City Council and must be free to discuss issues confronting 
the city in an orderly environment. Members of the public attending City Commission meetings 
shall observe the same rules of order and decorum applicable to the City Council (SF Procedural 
Manual).  Any person making impertinent derogatory or slanderous remarks or who becomes 
boisterous while addressing a City Commission or while attending a City Commission meeting, 
may be removed from the room if the Presiding Officer so directs the Sergeant-At-Arms and such 
person may be barred from further audience before the City Commission.  
 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 
Members of the public may provide comments in person in the City Council Chambers during 
the Public Comments section of the Agenda by submitting a comment card to the Board 
Secretary. 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 2 of 37

http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf
http://ci.san-fernando.ca.us/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/SF-Council-Procedural-Manual-8-19-19.pdf


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – December 5, 2024 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 

 
Members of the public may submit comments by email to tpscommission@sfcity.org no later than 
12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting, to ensure distribution to the Transportation and Public Safety 
Commission and made part of the official public record of the meeting. 
 
Members of the public may provide a live public comment by calling in between 6:00 p.m. and 
6:15 p.m.  CALL- IN INFORMATION: Telephone Number: (669) 900-6833;  Meeting ID: 841 9039 
6534; Passcode: 323371 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be disposed of by a single motion 
to adopt staff recommendation. If the Transportation and Public Safety Commission wishes to 
discuss any item, it should first be removed from the Consent Calendar. 
 
1) CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES FOR: 
 

a. November 7, 2024 – Regular Meeting 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 
2) APPROVAL OF THE INSTALLATION OF A DIGITAL SIGN ON THE EXTERIOR WALL OF AN 

EXISTING COMMERCIAL STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 12940 FOOTHILL BOULEVARD  
 
Recommend that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission vote to approve the 
installation of the digital sign on the exterior wall of the existing 6,300 square foot, one-
story, commercial structure located within a shopping center located at 12980 Foothill 
Boulevard in the City of San Fernando. 
 

3) NOTABLE POLICE DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES FOR NOVEMBER 2024 
 
Recommend that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission receive and file this 
informational report. 
 

4) PRESENTATION ON UPDATES OF PUBLIC WORKS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 
 

Recommend that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission receive and file this 
informational report. 

 
STAFF COMMUNICATION 
 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 3 of 37

mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Notice and Agenda – December 5, 2024 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 

COMMISSIONER UPDATES/REQUESTS TO AGENDIZE ITEM FOR DISCUSSION AT A FUTURE 
MEETING 

 
Commissioner(s) may request to agendize an item for discussion at a future meeting, subject to 
approval by the Commission. Requests should align with the commission's scope of 
responsibility, adhere to City Council policies, and consider the availability of staff resources and 
budget constraints. 
 
ADJOURNMENT   The meeting will adjourn to its next regular meeting. 
 
 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Dated: _________________ at: ______________ 
 
Signed By: _______________________________ 

Agendas and complete Agenda Packets (including staff reports and exhibits related to each item) are posted on the City’s Internet Web site 
(www.sfcity.org).  These are also available for public reviewing prior to a meeting at the Public Works Department Public Counter. Any public 
writings distributed by the Transportation & Safety Commission to at least a majority of the Commissioners regarding any item on this regular 
meeting agenda will also be made available at the Public Works Department Public Counter located at 117 Macneil Street, San Fernando, CA, 
91340 during normal business hours.  In addition, the City may also post such documents on the City’s Web Site at www.sfcity.org. In accordance 
with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related modification/ accommodation to attend or participate in this 
meeting, including auxiliary aids or services please call the Public Works Department Office at (818) 898-1222 or tpscommission@sfcity.org at 
least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 4 of 37

http://www.sfcity.org/
http://www.sfcity.org/
mailto:tpscommission@sfcity.org


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 5 of 37



1 
 

 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 6 of 37



 
 

CITY OF SAN FERNANDO 
TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
NOVEMBER 7, 2024 

ZOOM MEETING STREAMED ON YOUTUBE 
 

THE FOLLOWING MINUTES ARE A SUMMARY OF ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE TRANSPORTATION & 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION. VIDEO AND AUDIO OF THE ACTUAL MEETING ARE AVAILABLE FOR 
LISTENING AT: https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
Chair Rudy Trujillo called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. Executive Assistant, Maria Padilla, 
called the roll call. 
 
The following persons were recorded as present: 
 
PRESENT: 
Chair Rudy Trujillo, Vice Chair Julie Cuellar, and Commissioner Nicole Mohr, Zoe Rodriguez and 
Miguel Montañez (6:02 p.m.) 
 
ABSENT: 
None 
 
ALSO PRESENT: 
Director of Public Works Wendell Johnson, Acting Lieutenant Walter Dominguez, Civil 
Engineering Assistant II Manuel Fabian, PD Executive Assistant Elena Lara, and Executive Assistant 
Maria Padilla. 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Chair Trujillo led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Vice Chair Cuellar motioned to approve the agenda for the November 7, 2024 Transportation and 
Public Safety Commission meeting. Commissioner Rodriguez seconded the motion.  
 
The motion carried with the following votes: 
 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 7 of 37

https://www.youtube.com/c/CityOfSanFernando


TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2024 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 AYES:  R. Trujillo, J. Cuellar, Z. Rodriguez, and N. Mohr - 4 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: M. Montañez - 1 
 ABSTAIN: None 
 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS – WRITTEN/ORAL 
None 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1) CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES FOR OCTOBER 3, 2024. 
 

Vice Chair Cuellar motioned to approve the Consent Calendar approving the Minutes of the 
October 3, 2024 Transportation and Public Safety Commission Meeting.  Commissioner Mohr 
seconded the motion. 
 

 The motion carried with the following votes: 
 
 AYES:  R. Trujillo, J. Cuellar, N. Mohr, Z. Rodriguez, and M. Montañez - 5 
 NOES:  None 
 ABSENT: None 
 ABSTAIN: None 

 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT 
 
2) NOTABLE POLICE DEPARTMENT ACTIVITIES FOR OCTOBER 2024 – Acting Lieutenant 

Dominguez presented the staff report and responded to questions from the Commission. The 
Commission received and filed a report on the Notable Police Department Activities for 
October 2024. 

 
STAFF COMMUNICATION 
Director of Public Works Wendell Johnson provided updates on the following: 

• PW working with PD on developing heat maps  
• Striping of streets 
• Parking Committee Ad Hoc meeting and upcoming outreach  
• Water main break in City of Los Angeles affecting City residents and CNG station 
• EV charging cables theft 
• Metro Ad Hoc Committee – next meeting is in November 
• Trash enclosures 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 8 of 37



TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting Minutes – November 7, 2024 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

COMMISSIONER UPDATES/REQUESTS TO AGENDIZE ITEM FOR DISCUSSION AT A FUTURE 
MEETING 
Commissioner Rodriguez inquired on possibility of getting staff communication as a staff report. 
 
Vice Chair Cuellar requested that the Commission be provided with reports that are provided at 
Neighborhood Watch meetings. 
 
Commissioner Montañez would like information on graffiti presented at a future meeting. 
Commissioner Montañez motioned to agendize the issue of Homelessness and available 
resources. Commissioner Mohr seconded the motion. 
 
Vice Chair Cuellar motioned to add the issue of illegal dumping and how it is handled to a future 
agenda.  Commissioner Montañez seconded the motion.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Trujillo adjourned the Transportation and Public Safety Commission meeting at 7:39 p.m.  
 
 

I do herby certify that the foregoing is a true and 
correct copy of the minutes of November 7, 
2024, meeting as approved by the 
Transportation and Public Safety Commission. 
 
 
Maria Padilla, Executive Assistant 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 9 of 37



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 10 of 37



2 
 

 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 11 of 37



 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT           117 MACNEIL STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340           (818) 898-1227           WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

 
 
To:  Chair Rudy Trujillo and Commissioners  

 
From:  Erika Ramirez, Director of Community Development   
 Andres Sanchez, Contract Planner 
 
Date: December 5, 2024 

 
Subject: Transportation and Public Safety (TPS) Commission review and recommending 

approval of a Site Plan Review (SPR) Application (SPR-026) for the installation of a 
digital sign on the exterior wall of an existing 6,300 square foot, one-story, 
commercial structure (located between Target and Home Depot) of an existing 
property located at 12940 Foothill Boulevard  

  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
  
Staff recommends that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission vote to approve the 
installation of the digital sign on the exterior wall of the existing 6,300 square foot, one-story, 
commercial structure located within a shopping center located at 12980 Foothill Boulevard in the 
City of San Fernando.  
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
1. On October 1, 2024, an SPR application was submitted for the installation of a 12.45 square 

foot LCD sign on the exterior wall of an existing story commercial structure and planning staff 
routed to various departments for review and comments.  

2. The project application was reviewed and deemed complete by the Planning Division.  

 
ANALYSIS: 
 
The subject site is a 24,802 square foot (0.57 acres) parcel located and developed with a 6,300 
square foot, one-story, commercial structure and associated parking. The property is zoned 
Commercial (C-2) with a Precise Development (PD) overlay, and a Commercial (COM) General 
Plan land use designation. The subject property is located within an existing shopping center and 
surrounded by other commercial properties to the south (Target) and northwest (Home Depot), 
and restaurants to the north.  
 
The existing 6,300 square foot commercial structure includes four (4) commercial units (Units A, 
B, C and D) currently occupied by medical office and restaurant uses. There are seven parking 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 12 of 37



Transportation and Public Safety (TPS) Commission review and recommending approval of a Site Plan 
Review (SPR) Application (SPR-026) for the installation of a digital sign on the exterior wall of an existing 
6,300 square foot, one-story, commercial structure (located between Target and Home Depot) of an 
existing property located at 12940 Foothill Boulevard 
Page 2 of 7 
 
spaces located immediately north of the existing structure and additional parking spaces 
associated with the surrounding shopping center. The subject site and surrounding properties 
are accessible by three driveways providing access to the shopping center from Foothill 
Boulevard. 
 
The Applicant has submitted a Sign Application for the installation of a 12.45 square foot (64-
inches diagonally) digital sign on the exterior wall of an existing 6,300 square foot commercial 
building. The proposed sign will be installed on an exterior wall that oriented toward the 
northeast and recessed behind the building facade, beneath an entry arcade feature of the 
existing commercial structure, between Unit B (Robek’s Juice) and Unit C (EZDENTAL). The project 
will also include the installation of a mounting plate (approximately 4 feet in length and 2 feet in 
width) on the exterior wall to accommodate the installation of the digital sign display. The 
proposed digital sign will reach maximum height of 6-feet and 5-inches measured from finished 
adjacent grade to the top of the sign, and a height of 1-feet and 9-inches, measured from the 
adjacent grade to the lowest part of the sign.  
 
Standards: 
 
Business signs in commercial zones may be permitted subject to the standards set forth in Section 
106-933 of the San Fernando City Ordinance. The proposed project meets the applicable 
standards within the section as described below. 
 
1. Section 106-933(1) limits the size of the proposed sign from exceeding an area that is 20 

percent of the building elevation, up to a maximum sign area of 150 square feet. 106-933(1) 
also includes supplemental standards applicable to directory signs, including Subsection 106-
933(1)(a) which limits the size devoted to advertising for an individual business to a maximum 
of two square feet for any directory sign, and Subsection 106-933(1)(b) limits the size of 
advertising the name of the complex or center to a maximum of 25 percent of a directory sign 
or 20 square feet, whichever is greater.  

 
The proposed sign is 12.45 square feet in size and will be installed on a north-facing building 
elevation that is approximately 1,300 square feet in area. The proposed sign will occupy 
approximately one (1) percent of the building elevation and will not result in the sign 
exceeding 20 percent of total building elevation area limitation, as required by Section 106-
933(1). 
 
Furthermore, the proposed sign is not a directory sign. The proposed sign is a business sign 
intended to identify the business of the owners or occupants of the premises where the sign is 
displayed and to advertise the business conducted and/or other services rendered or the 
goods produced, sold or available for sale, therefore the standards set forth in Subsections 
106-933(1)(a) and 106-933-(1)(b) do not apply. 
 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 13 of 37



Transportation and Public Safety (TPS) Commission review and recommending approval of a Site Plan 
Review (SPR) Application (SPR-026) for the installation of a digital sign on the exterior wall of an existing 
6,300 square foot, one-story, commercial structure (located between Target and Home Depot) of an 
existing property located at 12940 Foothill Boulevard 
Page 3 of 7 
 
2. Section 106-933(2)(a) establishes height requirements for freestanding monument signs, 

limiting the height of such signs to a maximum of four (4) feet.  
 
The proposed sign is a business sign that will be affixed to the exterior wall of an existing 
structure and not a freestanding sign, therefore this standard is not applicable.  

 
3. Section 106-933(2) establishes the maximum sign area for freestanding monument signs and 

limits such signs to a maximum area of 30 square feet in Section 106-933(a), and Subsection 
106-933(2)(b) limits the total area of a freestanding sign to a maximum of 30 square feet.  
 
The proposed sign is a business sign that will be affixed to the exterior wall of an existing 
structure and is not considered a freestanding monument sign, therefore the standards set 
forth in Subsections 106-933(2)(a) and 106-933(2)(b) standard are not applicable.  
 

4. Section 106-933(3) sets forth standards relevant to canopy signs in commercial and industrial 
zones, and establishes the minimum distance required between the bottom of a canopy sign 
and the ground elevation to 10 feet in Subsection 106-933(a). Additionally, Subsection 106-
933(3)(b) requires canopy signs to be at a 90-degree angle to the face of the building while 
also requiring such signs to be centered between the face of the building and the outer edge 
of the canopy or awning in Subsection 109-633(3)(c). Lastly, Subsection 109-633(3)(d), 
establishes the size of the sign from exceeding two (2) feet in height or two-thirds of the 
projection of the awning or canopy.  

 
The proposed sign is a business sign that will be affixed to the exterior wall of an existing 
commercial structure and is not considered a canopy sign. Therefore, standards set forth in 
Subsections 106-933(a) – 106-933(d) do not apply to the proposed sign.  

 
5. Section 106-933(4) limits a wall sign from extending more than three (3) feet above the 

roofline or parapet wall of the building. 
 

The proposed sign will be installed on the exterior wall of the existing structure reaching a 
height of approximately 6-feet and 5-inches, measured from the tallest point of the sign to 
the adjacent grade. Therefore, the proposed sign will comply with the requirements of Section 
106-933(4). 

 
6. Section 106-933(5) establishes minimum distance standards for all electronic message center 

signs in the City of San Fernando. Subsection 106-933(5)(a) limits any electronic message 
center sign from being located within 100 feet of a residential zone. Additionally, Subsection 
106-933(5)(b), requires a minimum distance of 500-feet from any other electronic message 
center sign while also requiring an electronic message sign to be affixed to a building or pole 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 14 of 37



Transportation and Public Safety (TPS) Commission review and recommending approval of a Site Plan 
Review (SPR) Application (SPR-026) for the installation of a digital sign on the exterior wall of an existing 
6,300 square foot, one-story, commercial structure (located between Target and Home Depot) of an 
existing property located at 12940 Foothill Boulevard 
Page 4 of 7 
 

in Subsection 106-933(4)(c). Lastly, Subsection 106-933(4)(d), requires written approval by 
the City’s Transportation and Public Safety Commission.  

 
The proposed digital sign will be approximately 1,000 feet from the nearest residential zone 
property, and a minimum of 500-feet from other electronic message center signs. 
Furthermore, the proposed sign will be affixed to an exterior building elevation, and the sign 
will be permitted subject to written approval by the Transportation and Public Safety 
Commission.  

 
7. Section 106-933(6) establishes standards for signs that are affixed to a building and project 

into an existing or proposed right-of-way, and limits a sign from projecting onto a right-of-
way, based on the height of a proposed sign.  
 
The proposed sign will be affixed to the exterior wall of an existing, one-story, commercial 
structure, however the sign will not be projecting over an existing or proposed right-of-way. 
Therefore, the standards set forth in Section 106-933(6) do not apply to the proposed project.  
 

8. Section 106-933(7), requires the granting of a Conditional Use Permit for revolving sign, 
supergraphic signs, and a proposed sign program.  
 
The proposed sign is not a revolving sign, nor a supergrapic sign, nor a sign program. 
Therefore, the standards set forth in Section 106-933(7) do not apply to the proposed project.  

 
9. Section 106-933(8), limits the placement or installation of prohibited signs in any zone, as 

established by Section 106-930. Specifically, Section 106-930 the following advertising signs 
in all zones, including the following:  
A. A-frame or sandwich-board signs.  
B. Flashing or scintillating signs.  
C. Painted signs.  
D. Devices dispensing bubbles and free-floating particles of matter.  
E. Any notice, placard, bill, card, poster, sticker, banner, sign, advertising or other device 

calculated to attract the attention of the public which any person posts, prints, sticks, 
stamps, takes, or otherwise affixes or causes the same to be done to or upon any public 
street, walkway, crosswalk, other rights-of-way, curb, lamp post, hydrant, tree, telephone 
booth or pole, lighting system, or other public place except as may be required by 
ordinance or law. The provisions of this section shall not impact the city's ability to permit 
commercial sponsor signs to be posted on the city owned little league fields pursuant to 
regulations adopted by the city council.  

F. Devices projecting, or otherwise reproducing, the image of an advertising sign or message 
or any surface or object.  

G. Signs on vehicles. No person shall erect or maintain a sign which is attached to, suspended 
from, or supported in whole or in part by any vehicle, whether self-propelled or towed. A 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 15 of 37



Transportation and Public Safety (TPS) Commission review and recommending approval of a Site Plan 
Review (SPR) Application (SPR-026) for the installation of a digital sign on the exterior wall of an existing 
6,300 square foot, one-story, commercial structure (located between Target and Home Depot) of an 
existing property located at 12940 Foothill Boulevard 
Page 5 of 7 
 

sign will be allowed if painted directly upon, or permanently affixed to, the body or 
integral part of the vehicle or permanent decoration, identification or display, if such 
vehicle is used regularly in the business to which the sign pertains, for purposes other 
than as an advertising device, and such sign shall conform to the limitations set forth in 
the state Vehicle Code, excluding only public carrier buses and trains.  

H. Outdoor advertising signs, except as provided for in subsection 106-583(7).  
I. Subdivision directional signs.  
J. Roof signs.  
K. Home occupation signs.  

 
The proposed sign is a 12.45 square foot digital sign that will be affixed to the exterior wall of 
an existing, one-story, commercial structure. The proposed sign is not listed as a prohibited 
sign listed under Section 106-930 and will comply with the requirements of Section 106-
933(8). 

 
10. Section 106-933(9) establishes standards for window signs in commercial and industrial 

zones. Subsection 106-933(9)(a) limits the total area of a window sign to ten (10) percent of 
the window or door where it is displayed and requires any sign displaying lettering or symbols 
that are higher than three (3) inches, be counted against the total allowable sign area for the 
structure it is affixed to. Additionally, Subsection 109-933(b) requires permanent window 
signs and temporary advertising signs from exceeding 40 percent of the window where they 
are displayed.  

 
The proposed sign is a 12.45 square foot digital sign that will be affixed to the exterior wall of 
an existing, one-story, commercial structure. The proposed sign is not a window sign 
therefore, the proposed project is not subject to the standards set forth in Section 106-933(9). 

 
Findings: 

 
Pursuant to San Fernando City Code Section 106-933(d), the following findings for approval 
of the proposed project can be made in a positive manner as follows:  

 
1. The proposed project does not interfere with traffic signals. 

 
The proposed project involves the installation of a 12.45 square foot digital sign on an 
exterior building elevation of an existing one-story commercial building located at 12940 
Foothill Boulevard. The existing shopping center was developed with three (3) driveways 
along Foothill Boulevard which provide access to the site. Of the three driveways fronting 
Foothill Boulevard, one (1) driveway (located immediately north of the existing 
McDonald’s drive-through restaurant) includes traffic signals. The traffic signal is 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 16 of 37



Transportation and Public Safety (TPS) Commission review and recommending approval of a Site Plan 
Review (SPR) Application (SPR-026) for the installation of a digital sign on the exterior wall of an existing 
6,300 square foot, one-story, commercial structure (located between Target and Home Depot) of an 
existing property located at 12940 Foothill Boulevard 
Page 6 of 7 
 

approximately 550 feet from the location of the proposed sign and the proposed sign is 
not anticipated to interfere with surrounding traffic signals.  
 

2. The proposed project does not disrupt normal traffic flow. 
 
The proposed digital 12.45 square foot digital sign will be installed on an exterior wall, 
that is oriented towards the northwest, facing Foothill Boulevard. There are two driving 
aisles near the location of the proposed sign. The closest driving aisle is approximately 30 
feet from the proposed sign location and allows vehicular traffic to traverse the site along 
the front-facing façade of the existing one-story commercial structure. The second driving 
aisle is perpendicular to, and located approximately 60 feet from, the proposed sign 
installation area. This driving aisle channels vehicular traffic toward and away from the 
existing one-story structure and the proposed digital installation area, which may be 
visible to on-coming traffic utilizing the driving aisle. The project will comply with 
applicable Title 24 Building Efficiency standards for illuminated signs which require 
automatic time-scheduling and turn-off controls to automatically adjust brightness levels 
throughout specific times of day to prevent excess sign illumination that would impact 
visibility for vehicular traffic traversing the site. Additionally, the proposed sign will be 
installed beneath an entry arcade feature of the existing commercial structure, providing 
partial shading around the location of the proposed sign during certain hours of the day, 
allowing the proposed sign to function at a subdued illumination that would be visible to 
pedestrians, while also limiting visibility and preventing distractions to oncoming 
vehicular traffic resulting in a disruption of traffic flow throughout the area.  

 
3. The proposed project does not create a safety hazard. 

 
The proposed sign is not anticipated to create a safety hazard, as the proposed project 
will be reviewed for compliance with applicable Title 24 Building Efficiency standards for 
illuminated signs requiring automatic time-scheduling and turn-off controls to 
automatically adjust brightness levels throughout specific times of day to prevent excess 
sign illumination that would impact visibility for vehicular traffic traversing the site. 
Additionally, the sign will be installed on an existing wall beneath an entry arcade of an 
existing one-story commercial structure, allowing the sign to operate at subdued 
illumination to prevent visibility and distracting to vehicular traffic utilizing the parking 
aisles and spaces surrounding the project site. Furthermore, the project is not anticipated 
to interfere with existing traffic signals surrounding the shopping center, nor disrupt the 
normal flow of traffic.  

 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW:  
 
This project has been reviewed by the City for compliance with the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA). A Class 1 Exemption – consisting of the operation, repair, maintenance, 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 17 of 37



Transportation and Public Safety (TPS) Commission review and recommending approval of a Site Plan 
Review (SPR) Application (SPR-026) for the installation of a digital sign on the exterior wall of an existing 
6,300 square foot, one-story, commercial structure (located between Target and Home Depot) of an 
existing property located at 12940 Foothill Boulevard 
Page 7 of 7 
 
permitting, leasing, licensing, or minor alteration of existing public or private structures, facilities, 
mechanical equipment, or topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use 
beyond that existing at the time of the lead agency's determination. The key consideration is 
whether the project involves negligible or no expansion of an existing use. The addition of the 
proposed sign does not expand the existing shopping center use. Therefore, the proposed Project 
is exempt from further CEQA review pursuant to CEQA Guidelines section 15301(a), Class 1 – 
Minor alteration to an existing structure. Based on this analysis, no significant environmental 
effects would result from this project and the use of a categorical exemption is appropriate. 
  
 
CONCLUSION: 
 
Staff recommends that the TPS Commission conduct a vote to approve Site Plan Review (SPR-
026) for installation of a digital sign on the exterior wall of an existing 6,300 square foot, one-
story commercial structure located at 12940 Foothill Boulevard. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
A. Exhibit A – Project Plans 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 18 of 37



Co
rn
er
 M

ed
ia
 - 

O
ut
do

or
 L
C
D 

Si
gn

 In
st
al
la
tio

n,
 O

ns
ite

 D
ig
ita

l D
is
pl
ay

 
12
98

0 
Fo

ot
hi
ll 
Bl
vd

. S
an

 F
er
na

nd
o,

 C
A

, 9
13
40

 
PR

O
PO

SE
D 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 S

IG
N

, L
O
CA

TI
O
N
S 

SC
O
P
E 

O
F 

PR
O
JC

E
T

: 
In
st
al
la
tio

n 
of
 e
xt
er
io
r L

C
D
 s
cr
ee

n 
sig

n,
 

co
nn

ec
tin

g 
po
w
er
 to

 ju
nc

ito
n 

bo
x.

 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L 

NO
T
ES

: 
Al

l w
or

k 
w
ill 

sh
al
l c
om

pl
y 
to
 th

e 
fo
llo
w
in
g:

 
• 2

02
2 
Ca

lif
or
ni
a 

Bu
ild

in
g 
Co

de
 

• 2
02

2 
Ca

lif
or
ni
a 

Ex
ist

in
g 
Bu

ild
in
g 
Co

de
 

• 2
02

2 
Ca

lif
or
ni
a 

El
ec
tri
ca

l C
od

e 
• 2

02
2 
Ca

lif
or
ni
a 

En
er
gy
 C
od

e 

EL
EC

TR
IC
A
L 
PE

R
M
IT
 R
EQ

U
IR
ED

 
FO

R
 E
LE

C
TR

IC
A
L 
W
O
R
K 

Si
gn

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
re
r: 
Co

rn
er
 M
ed

ia
 a
nd

 
Sh

an
gh

ai
 E
ye

s 
El
ec

tro
ni
cs

 C
o.

 L
td

. 

ii :: 
M
O
U
NT

 D
IG

IT
AL

 S
IG

N 
TO

 W
A
ll 

W
/ 
3/

8"
 D

IA
M

ET
ER

 X
 3
• 
DE

W
AL

T 
m
u 

EX
PA

N
SI
O
N
 

W
ED

GE
 A
NC

H
OR
· Z

IN
C 

PL
AT

ED
 

l"
A
.F
. 

flC
C-

ES
RE

PO
RT
#
E
lC

-2
81

8)
 

-·
-

=QT
Y='~
'-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
~
 

De
ta
il 
3 

D
ig
ita

l S
ig
n 

M
ou

nt
in
g 

He
ig
ht
 

Vi
ci
ni
ty
 M

ap
 

PR
O
PO

SE
D 

SI
G
N 

LO
C
A
TI
O
N
: 

C
 

.Q
l 

(f
) 0
 

"'C
 

C
 ro C
 .... (I
) 

LL
 

C
 ro (f)
 

I.
 

·11
 

~ . . - H 

......
... 

C
J)
 

ro "'C
 

(I
) ~
 .... (I
) C
 .... 0 u 

PR
O
JE

CT
 

NU
M
BE

R
: 

IS
SU

E/
RE

VI
SI
O
N

: 

I■
 ll

iil
ll 

■II
 

De
ta
il 

1 
D
ig
ita

l S
ig
n 

Di
m
en

si
on

s 

Ex
is
ti
ng

 B
ui
ld
in
g 

De
ta
il 
2 

M
ou

nt
in
g 

Pl
at

e 

IN
ST

AL
L 
LO

CA
TI
O
N 

Dr
af
tin

g:
 

LiY
in
g
P
ro
ce

ss
.L

LC
 

Da
vi
dG

et
zin

 
(6
26
)4
91
-4

08
4 

dg
@

liv
in
gp

1o
oe

ss
.n
e1

 
61

1 
M
ou

nd
A
ve
U
ni
lC

 
So

ul
hP

as
ad
en

a.
C
A
91
0J

0 

To
Ju

k:e
En

tra
nw

 
To
0
en

!a
1E

nt
ra
nc
e 

3'
-3

51
8"

 

(P
)D

ig
,ta
!S

ig
n 

=
 

~ 
SC

R
EE

N 
AR

EA
 

"' 
64

" 
§ 

DI
AG

O
NA

L 
(1
2.
45

 S
F)
 

~ 

..,
,_
__
,•_
. 7
_2

5_1
32_
' 
_
".
,,_
 ~
 

FR
O
NT

V
IE
W
 

~ 

~ > w 0 iii
 

RE
A
R 
VI
E
W
 

.r.
 

0'
-1

01
3/

16
" 

0"
-1

01
31

16
" 

1'
-8

31
32

" 

'•
_
,IJ~
~
-

J_
S
2_Y
_J2

· _
_
 0,,_~
 

SC
RE

EN
 T
O
 B
E 
AF

FI
XE

D
 2
' A

BO
VE

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 

II"·~.
 1 

(P
) 
Si
gn

, 

•
 
/(
1:J

.l)
l,
 

-.
;Q

 : ,,,
,, .o

 

9 

El
 

'r
 
~ 

""~
 

- 
"°

"_
,,u

,111,
~
 "

"'• 
l-
 
-
"• 
_

.,._
,~
_
. 

.. 
-;
Q
 

El
 

El
 

®
 

N I LI
V
IN

G
 P

R
O
C
E
SS

 

w
w
w.
liv

in
gp

ro
ce

ss
.n
et
 

in
fo
@
liv

in
gp

ro
ce
ss

.n
et
 

Si
de
w
al
k 

G
ra
de

 le
ve

l 

g)
 S
an

 
Fe

rn
an

do
 

In
fo
 &

 
No

te
s A
10

0 

A 
10
0 
g)
 S
an

 F
er
na

nd
o 
In
fo
 &

 N
ol
l/'1

61
20

24
 5
:4
8:
49

 P
M
 

I\M
ac
\H
om

e\
D
cc
um

en
ts
\N

11X
Tt

lo
ud
_d
ge

tz
in
 _a
U

•l\
\2
02
3-
07
 C

M
C
C
\R
ev

il,
 C

M
C
C
IC

M
C
C
 g
) S
an

 F
em

cm
do
 2
.0
.rv

t 

ATTACHMENT "A"December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 19 of 37



J. 

STATE Of CAUFORNIA 

Sign Lighting CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE NRCC•LTS•E 

This document is used to demonstrate compliance with requirements in 110.9, 110.12, 130.0/ 160.5, 130.3/ 160.S(d), 140.8/ 170.l(e) ond 141.0(b}1M/ 1B0.2(b)4Bvifor sign lighting 
scopes 11sing the prescriptive path. Exit signs and traffic signs ore not required to comply with prescriptive requirements per exceptions to 140.8/ 170.l{e) and do not need to complete 
this compliance document. 

Project Name: CMCC g) San Fernando Sign I Report Page: (Page lof4) 

Project Address: IDatePrepared: 2024·04-26T20A3:15•04:00 

A. GENERAL INFORMATION 
01 Project Location (city) San Fernando 
02 Climate Zone 

03 Occupancy Types within Project 
D [Healthcare Facility 
0 jMultifamily/ MF Mixed-use>= 4 stories (includes dormitory, senior living) 

B. PROJECT SCOPE 
This table includes illuminated signs that ore within the scope of the permit application and ore demonstrating compliance using the prescriptive porh outlined in 140.8/ 170.2(e) or 
141.0(b)2M/ 18D.2(b)4Bvi for alterations. Exit signs and traffic signs ore not required to comply with prescriptive requirements per exceptions to 140.8/ 17D.2(e) and do not need to 
complete this compliance document. 

01 02 03 04 OS 
Name or Item Tag Complete Sign Description Sign Status1 Sign Type Compliance Method2 

Exterior Sign, portrait orientation, LCD 64" diagonal screen 
Outdoor Sign powers off between 11 PM to 6 AM, Power draw - 120 volts, New Outdoor Alternate Light Sources 

16.S amps is the manufacturer's rating. 80 watts 

1FOOTNOTE: Sign a/teralions that increase the conneaed lighting load, replace and rewire more that 50!16 of the ballasts, or relocate the sign too different location must comply with 140.8/ 170.l(e). See 
141.D(b)2M/ 180.2(b)4Bvi/or more details. 
}The ENERGY VERIFIED Label compliance me1l1od is only applicable Jj rite sign has a permanent,/actory-installed, ENERGY VERIFIED label certified by UL or comparable, confirming the sign complies with 
140.8/ 170.l(e). Nate that using an ENERGY VERIFIED label is an optional compliance path, nor a mandatory requirement. See the too/tips/or t/Jis table for more details. 

Generated Date/Time: Documentation Software: Energy Code Ace 

CA Building Energy Efficiency Standards· 2022 Nonresidential Compliance Report Version: 2022.0.000 
Schema Version: rev 20220101 

Compliance ID: 19Sl79-0424-0002 
Report Generated: 2024-04-26 17:43:19 

STATE OF CAUFORN!A 

Sign Lighting CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION 

I CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE NRCc-LTS-E 

I Project Name: CMCC g) San Fernando Sign !Report Page: (Page2of4) 

I loatePrepared; 2024-04-26T20:43:1S-04:00 

C. COMPLIANCE RESULTS 
Results in this table ore outomoricolly calculated from data input and calculations in Tables B through H. Note: If any eel/ on this table soys "COMPLIES with Exceptional Conditions" refer 
to Tobie 0. Exceptional Conditions for guidance or see applicable Tobie referenced below. 

01 02 03 04 05 06 07 

Name or Item 
Tag 

(See Table B) 

Complete Sign Description 
(See Table B) 

Total Allowed (Watts) ~ 
(See Table F) 

Total Designed 
(Watts) 

(See Table F) 

OR Compliant Light 
Sources 

(See Table G) 

OR ENERGY VERIFIED 
label 

(See Table H) 
Compliance Results 

Outdoor Sign 

Exterior Sign, portrait 
orientation, LCD 64" diagonal 
screen powers off between 11 
PM to 6 AM, Power draw - 120 

volts, 16.S amps Is the 
manufacturer's rating. 80 watts 

OR YES OR COMPLIES 

Controls Compliance {See Table F/G/H for Details) COMPLIES 

0. EXCEPTIONAL CONDITIONS 
This table is outo-filled with uneditable comments because of selections mode or data entered in rob/es throughout the form. 

E. ADDITIONAL REMARKS 
This table includes remarks mode by the permit applicant to the Authority Hoving Jurisdiction. 

F. MAXIMUM ALLOWED LIGHTING POWER ANO CONTROLS 
This section does not apply to this project. 

CA Building Energy Efficiency Standards - 2022 Nonresidential Compliance 

Generated Date/Time: 

Report Version: 2022.0.000 
Schema Version: rev 20220101 

Documentation Scltware: Energy Code Ace 

Compliance ID: 195179-0424-0002 
Report Generated: 2024·04-2617:43:19 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

Sign Lighting CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE NRCC-LTS-E 

Project Name: CMCC g) San Fernando Sign JReportPage: (Page3of4} 

!Date Prepared: 2024·04·26T20:43:1S·04:00 

G. LIGHT SOURCES ANO CONTROLS 
This table includes illuminated signs using the Alternate Lighting Sources compliance method per 140.B(b)/ 170.2(e) os indicated on Tobie B of this compliance document. It also 
demonstrates compliance with mandatory controls requirements from 130.3 I 160.S(d} by indicating control types for each sign. 

01 02 03 

Name or Item Tag Complete Sign Description Compliant light Sources1•2 

Exterior Sign, portrait orientation, 
LCD 64" diagonal screen powers off 

Outdoor Sign between 11 PM to 6 AM, Power 
draw - 120 volts, 16.5 amps is the 
manufacturer's rating. 80 watts 

LED -t pwr supply 80%+ eff. 

04 OS 

Mandatory Controls Field Inspector 

Shut-Off Dimming 
Demand 

Pass Fail 
Response3 

Automatic Ti_me 
Switch+ Power reduced □ □ Photocontro l 65%+ 
(outdoor) 

• NOTES: Controls with o "require a note in the space below explaining how compliance is achieved. EX: Sign within tunnel illuminated day and night; EXCEPTION to 130.3(o}2A. 
1FOOTNOTE: Dropdown choices nove been abbreviated, please refer to 140.8(b}/ 170.2(e) to confirm compliance with the specific /ighc source technologies listed. 
1 Authority ho11ing jurisdiction moy ask for cutsheets to confirm compliance of light source. 
1 Demond response controls ore only required for on Electronic Message Center having o new connec1ed lighting power load greater than 15 kW per 110.12(d). 

I. DECLARATION OF REQUIRED CERTIFICATES OF INSTALLATION 
Selections have been mode based on information provided in this document. If any selection hove been changed by permit applicant, on explanation should be included in Tobie E. 
Additional Remarks. These documents must be provided to the building inspector during construction and con be found online 

Form/Title 

NRCJ-LTS·E - Must be submitted for all buildings 

J. DECLARATION OF REQUIRED CERTIFICATES OF ACCEPTANCE 
I There ore no forms required for this project. 

Generated Date/Time: Documentation Software: Energy Code Ace 

CA Buildinc Energy Efficiency Standards· 2022 Nonresidential Compl!ance Report Version: 2022.0.000 
Schema Version: rev 20220101 

Compliance ID: 19S179-0424-0002 
Report Generated: 2024-04-2617:43:19 

STAT[ OF CALlfORNIA 

Sign Lighting CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION 

!CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE NRCC-LTS-E 

I Project Name: CMCC g) San Fernando Sign Report Page: (Page4of4) 

JProJectAddress: OatePrepared: 2024-04-26T20:43:1S-04:00 

DOCUMENTATION AUTHOR'S DECLARATION STATEMENT 
I certify that this Certificate of Compliance documentation is accurate and complete. 
Documentation Au!hor Name: 
Kate O'Brien 

OocumentationAuthorSiglliltu,e: 

Company: 
Corner Media 

Signatu1e Oate: 

Address: CEA/H[RSCertiflcationldemificallonlifappllcable): 

Clty/Statellip: Phone· 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON•s DECLARATION STATEMENT 
lcertilythefollowingunderpena!tyolperjury,underthelawsoftheSlateofCaJifornia: 

1 TheinformationprovidedonthisCertinuteofComplianceistrueandcorrect. 
2 I am eligible under Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code to accept responsibility for the building design or system design identified on this Certificate of Compliance !rmponsible deslIner) 
3. The energy teatwes and performance specifications, materials, components, and manutactured devices for the building design or system design identified on this Certificate of Compliance conform to the requirements 

ofT,tle24,PartlandPart6oftheCahfornlaCodeofRegulatlons. 
4. The building design features or system design features identified on this Certificate of Compliance are consistent with the information provided on othe, apphcable tompliance document5, worhheets, calculatiom, 

plans and speetucattcns submitted to the entorcement agency for approval with thls building pe1mit application. 
5. I will ensure that a tompteted signed copy of thi~ Certificate of Compl,arn:e \hall be made available with the building permil(s) issued for !he building, and made av.:iilable to lhe enfo,cement agency for all applicable 

inspection~. I understand that .:i comp1e!ed signed copy of this Certlfkate of Compliance Is required lo be included with !he documenta!ion the builder provldes to the building owner at occupancy. 
Responsible Designer Name: 
Kate O'Brien 

Re,;ponslbleOesignerSlgnalure: 

Company· 
Corner Media 

Date Signed: 

Address: tjcense: 

City/Sutt/lip Phone: 

CA Buildinc E11ergy Efficiency Standards - 2022 Nonresidential Compliance 

Generated Date/Time: Documentation Software: Energy Code Ace 

Report Version: 2022.0.000 
Schema Version: rev 20220101 

Compliance ID: 19Sl79-0424-0002 
Report Generated: 2024·04-2617:43:19 

LIVING PROCESS 

www .livingprocess.net 
info@livingprocess.net 

C 
.Q> 
Cl) 

0 
"O 

I C ro 
C ,_ 

I (I) 
LL 
C ro 
Cl) 
.- 
CJ) 

ro 
"O 
(I) 

~ ,_ 
(I) 
C ,_ 
0 
0 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

ISSUE/REVISION: 

Oralting: 

L1viogProcess.LLC 
Oav,dGetzin 
(626)491-4084 
dg@livingprocess.net 
611 Mound Ave Unl1C 
SouthPasadena.CA91030 

g) San 
Fernando, 
Energy 
Standards 

A101 

A101 g) San Fernando. Energy SUl:W~ 5:-48:55 PM I\Mac\Home\Oocuments\NeXTcloud_dgetzm_at_all\2023-07 CMCC\Revil, CMCCICMCC g) San Fernani:fo 2.0.rvt 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 20 of 37



I STRUCTURAL CALCULATIONS I 
KATE O'BRIEN, P.E. 

1058 PACIFIC AVENUE 
SIMI VALI.EY, CA 93065 

KATE O'BiUEN. Pe 
1058 PACIFIC AVENUE 
$11,u VAU.N, CA 93065 

805-!IOl-)623 
fJI.Jo.U.:..:~,ll,.,..~LCCII 

r11e1tto~._:r,t;,an,,""'-;,,r,i,a-~ 

KATE O'BUSN , P.E 

1058 PACIFIC AVENUE 
Su11 V-"l.LN, CA 93065 

805-!I01·362J 

n~~':,~~~:::,~::~ 
D01e: \8-Apr-24 

Projecl: 24-22 
WIND, 162,; 

sneer No: 13.48 PSr 

Fc=~p;i 
(FcJ '''= 50 psi 

ft:0.85'6"!fCJ"'" 255 p~i 
EO 
f.::lo.s9,I ,001# = [JTil psrm 

12Sf 

IV. CHECK jE)_V_.!'All___FORADD!IIONAl lOAOINQ 

SECTION PROPERIIES OF 17' WIDE STRIP OF WAU 

~ MOMENTS !N '11/': (El WALl: 17.0)386 pit X 144 -.- 
400 "r 0375 r 4.92" -,-,. 

ASSUMED DESIGN MOMENT= 

Sr w/Oddl loading= 

A: 41 .-.~ 
S= 24.517) 
I= 42.8ll in• 

17.31 inJ (S=M/fb) 

(El !!LT ur WALL ox FOR ADDL LOAD 

306 "#/"IEO J 

61.5'!1/ 

368 "" 

KA.TEO'~. PE 

Dote: 18-APf-21. 

Project: 2-'l-22 
wnn» 1021< 

Sheet No: 13.48 p,sr 

I. DETERM!~E Mml llKEl Y CONCRETE WALL THICKNESS 

t=CJID!t 
20 pl! 

M= 360 'i/ 
s~r= 16.9 ini 

11. DETERMINE AD_QED FORCES/DE~D 9N DEWALT~· EXrANCHOR 

P•emOO > e= 4.92 · 
b= 46 • 

ho= 238 Ii 
v~ 100,i 

1968 ",; 

Fv= 1440 11/onchor 
fl= 2035 • /anchor 

(E) TILT UP WALL 

KATE' O'BJUEN, P E OSHPD 

Job: 24-22 
Dole 1-Apr 
Location: PAC01MA 

WIND '>'~ SEISMIC 
lOAD CAlCUlAHON 

ASCE7-16 

WIND LOAD IN l'Sf; 

OTHER STRUCl_.!,1~ /CMoie,29/ 
F,..= q.i(GC1)Af 

Ve 90 
Exp= B 

h•~Oh 
l= 4.67 It 
B= 2.67 tt 

LIB= l.75 
qH:~psl 

GC1=~ 
Al= 12111 

D!MI= 12.45 fl~ 
DIM2:a 12,45FT2 

Vw.,_D"'~# 

REMARKS/REF'S 

p,esioU\l!iCOI 
aLo!r,x,IN/A 

/figiS.5-IA/ 

ffo?9.3 IJ 

1058 PACIFIC AVENUE 
SIMI VMUY, CA 93065 

805•50l-36lJ 
ff>.' ..... V.:tro-~~fr,'S&,l.lt ,C;J:)N "'"''A<>••~ .. ~~~ .. ;IO/'¥ 

1058 PACIFIC AVENUE 
Sw1 V.-ur,-, CA 93065 

605-!JOJ.J623 
-.<:.->: t~ !C,..... &GM ... . COV 

n"° /Mae:,.c--co,-- .1<0·900" ..., 

Fc=~rxi 
(Fcl'r"l: 50 ~i 

Ft=-0.85'6"(FCl'r"l= 255 p11 
EQ 

F~=I0.594) 4001# = ~p1fm 
12SF 

3.5 ·•. S= 2.\5 in] 

"' voncncr toncno 1.33 ,, Fl 

0.040984 0.010512 0.051 

3/8' ANCHORS OK I 

(El TILT UPWALL 

7 

H 

KATE O'BRIEN P &. 

1058 PACIFIC AVENUE 
S!MI VIII.UV, CA 93065 

805,501-362) ~!'~~:~~~::~/<~';:',.. 

II 

Dore 23-55 EQUIVALENT LATERAL fORCE PROCEDURE 
JOb' 23-Dec LOAD CALCULATION 
Stieet ASCE 7- JO 

fllmpli/l..:!1><<1tff111•J 

IL SEISMIC LOAD FACTOR 

Fp-= 0.4a,Sl>1(1•·2i/hl 
(l<'/1~) 

Fp= 
ASD or Sttength? 

fp,e 

CHECr:; M!NIMU~ 

Pp= 

CHECK MAXIML!_t,,.:I 

a,,.C=:::TI,...scf>.11,130-1 
h=~ 

R= 2.5 ,<SCf .'·16 1Jt;.l 
1.00 
10.5 

h= 105 
IF 2 Mel• 

0.85 w 
oso 

0 59 SEISMIC LOAD FACTOR 

0.5304 w 

fp: 2.8288 w 

USE O.s, SEISMIC LOAD FACTOR 

WT=~ ~ 
VW= 2381< 

vvc ... ':J= 168 ~ 

USE 238• 

Non•SUuctur;il Componems 

Job: 24·22 
oote I-Apr 
location: PACOIMA 

WINO vs SEISMIC 
LOAD CALCULATION 

ASCE7-10 
PART2 

WIND LOAD IN PSF: 

OIHER SIRUCl!,JRES tCt1op'e• 'YJJ 
q = .00256K!K.roKLK1V' 

q • .: 15.86 psi 

V= 90 mph 

U~=wC/Ott 
l= 811 
R= J.511 

L/B= 2.29 ,,.~ 
KH= 1 
t::o=~ 
l:.i=~ 

REMARKS/REF'S 

1(1Dle26.!0-I 
[l•~iKli.3)2 

lobk-26.6-1 

/EanJ-IJ 

/f01bB•I/ 

(F1C76.6ll 

12980 Foothill Blvd. San Fernando, CA, 91340 
DHlgnCodelh'9.....,.Documtnl 

RlokCalogo,y 

,,,. ,, 
,, 

....... ~ 
MC£ii o,-oul'Kt motion. (kir0.211ooond t»"()o:I ) 

MCERgruur,omotoon.(lorl.0.penodl 

,., ·~ 
So, nu'J.se,,Sectic,11101 

Typa Vali,a 
.... .S.Sed,on110.a 

N""""1c ...,,,cllaign va!uo a10211ooond SA 

Numeni;"""""c!H,gnvablal1.0NODNISA 

S,tc,~t1Mllldora!02sei;or,6 

S...~llcatN>nlactorat10MCOl>CI 

MCEopea\gfOI.Wldaa:a!.,al>On 

Fllcioredd_,,,,nlsbca,a;,all<a llor\value.(0.2HCOnO) 

Pro!>a !lilil ticrls>. •tarv-,d graundmotlon .(1.0H<»f'G ) 

wind-OTHER STRUCTURES (2) 
wind•OTHER STRUCTURES 

Faclorad det,e,m,.nitM>c_,.,_ _,.,(I.OHODnd ) 

F,c1Dr.a-,ca,;Qlerlb0fl..-.(Pea~Gn:ounc!J,,a..,at.Gn) 

Ur,,tarm. hautd(2%p,oba bililyol•.-, ;,r,c.a ln50,-.)Pta,Ground_.., ,tw, 

Mawe,d ........ oltnerllkc:oelfdall tiltllOrl ptn(Xl a 

Maowec,...tuoollhe rta~ooelficwlt11,pvriodo! 1, 

LIVING PROCESS 

www.livingprocess.net 
info@livingprocess.net 

C 
0) 
Cl) 

0 
"'C 
C ro 
C 
I... 
Q) 
LL 
C ro 
Cl) - 0) 
ro 
"'C 
Q) 
~ 
I... 
Q) 
C 
I... 
0 
0 

PROJECT 
NUMBER 

ISSUE/REVISION: 

Drafting· 

L1vingProcess.LLC 
OavidGetzln 
(626)491-4084 
dg@livingprocess.flel 
611 MoundAveUni1C 
SoulhPasadena.CA91030 

g) San 
Fernando, 
Struct 
Cales 

S100 

5100 g) San Fernando. Stroct Cilit1612024 5:49:09 PM 1\Mac\Home\Documenls\NeXTcloud_dgetzin_at_all\2023-07 CMCC\Revit. CMCC\CMCC g) San Femam;to 2.0.NI 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 21 of 37



December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 22 of 37



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 23 of 37



3 
 

 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 24 of 37



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

POLICE DEPARTMENT                 910 FIRST STREET, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                 (818) 898-1250                 WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Chair Rudy Trujillo and Commissioners 
  
From:  Fabian Valdez, Chief of Police  
    
Date:  December 5, 2024 
 
Subject: November 2024 Notable Police Department Events and Activities 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Transportation and Public Safety (TPS) Commission receive and file 
this informational report. 
 

BACKGROUND: 

Each month at the City of San Fernando Transportation and Public Safety Commission meeting, 
the Police Department submits and provides the governing board a brief overview of the previous 
month’s community engagement activities, noteworthy incidents, and proactive enforcement.  
 

ANALYSIS: 

The San Fernando Police Department (SFPD) has recently heightened and further integrated its 
community profile in three major areas: Community Engagement, Proactive Enforcement and 
Quality of Life Enhancements. 
 
For the month of November 2024, the SFPD has the following activities and incidents to report: 
 
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT: 
 
1. Special Parking Enforcement Detail 

On Saturday, November 9, 2024, an SFPD Community Service Officer (CSO) conducted a 
Parking Enforcement Detail as part of the enhancement to the overtime budget.   

 
2. Special Traffic Enforcement Detail 

On Tuesday, November 12, 2024, an SFPD officer conducted an eight-hour Special Traffic 
Detail as part of the enhancement to the overtime budget.   
 

3. Community-Oriented Policing Classroom Visit 
On Thursday, November 14, 2024 at 2:00 PM, Detective Mason Hill visited an Administration 
of Justice class at Cesar Chavez Charter High School. Detective Hill led a discussion with 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 25 of 37



November 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 2 of 6 
 
 

students about community policing and building relationships, and responded to their 
questions.  
 

4. DUI Checkpoint 
On Friday, November 15, 2024, SFPD officers and Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) 
investigators conducted a DUI checkpoint in the 500 block of Glenoaks Boulevard. Officers 
screened 695 vehicles.  SFPD officers administered five Field Sobriety Tests, resulting in two 
alcohol-related arrests. Thirty-one unlicensed drivers were cited, and 11 other citations were 
issued. 
 

5. Business Watch Meeting 
The monthly Business Watch Meeting was held on Wednesday, November 20, 2024, at 12 
PM in the City Council Chambers. SFPD personnel reviewed Part 1 Crime statistics for October 
and responded to participants’ questions and concerns. The next Business Watch Meeting 
will be held on Wednesday, December 18, 2024 at 12 PM. 
 

6. Neighborhood Watch Meeting 
A Special Neighborhood Watch meeting was held on Wednesday, November 20, 2024, at 6 
PM, in the San Fernando City Council Chambers. Community Development Director Erika 
Ramirez discussed housing laws and related topics. The next Neighborhood Watch meeting 
will be held on Wednesday, December 18, 2024 at 6 PM. 
 

NOTEWORTHY EVENTS: 
 
1. On Friday, November 1, 2024, at approximately 1:01 AM, SFPD officers responded to a report 

of a domestic disturbance in progress in the 800 Block of Truman Street. Officers contacted 
the involved parties and later arrested an adult female subject for domestic violence. 
 

2. On Friday, November 1, 2024, at around 8:00 pm, SFPD Officers received a Flock stolen 
vehicle notification near Glenoaks Boulevard and North Maclay Avenue. Officers located the 
vehicle in the area and initiated a high-risk traffic stop. Officers contacted the driver, who was 
in possession of Xanax without a prescription, and later arrested the driver for grand theft 
auto, driving with a suspended license, and possession of a controlled substance. 
 

3. On Friday, November 1, 2024, at about 11:05 PM, SFPD officers received a Flock stolen vehicle 
notification in the area of North Maclay Avenue and Glenoaks Boulevard. Officers located the 
vehicle in the area and attempted to initiate a high-risk traffic stop near the intersection of 
Truman Street and San Fernando Mission Boulevard. The vehicle failed to yield and a pursuit 
ensued. The vehicle pursuit ended approximately 90 minutes later, in the area of the 12000 
Block of Bradley Avenue in Los Angeles. The driver fled the area on foot, and ran into the rear 
yard of a nearby residence. The SFPD K9 was deployed and apprehended the driver, who was 
arrested for grand theft auto, felony evading, and resisting arrest.  

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 26 of 37



November 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 3 of 6 
 
 

4. On Sunday, November 3, 2024 at approximately 1:35 AM, a SFPD officer patrolling the area 
of O’Melveny Avenue and Kalisher Street, observed an unoccupied parked vehicle blocking a 
driveway. While the officer was issuing a parking citation, a confrontational male approached 
him and interfered with the officer’s ability to issue the citation. Additional officers arrived to 
assist, and the subject was taken into custody for public intoxication and resisting arrest.  
 

5. On Tuesday, November 5, 2024, SFPD’s Special Enforcement Team (SET) and Target Asset 
Protection Specialists conducted an undercover operation targeting shoplifters and organized 
retail theft at the San Fernando Target store. The operation resulted in the detention of six 
shoplifters, including three juveniles, one with an outstanding warrant. Another suspect was 
in possession of contraband. All suspects were arrested and booked for various theft-related 
offenses, and the stolen merchandise was recovered and returned to Target. 
 

6. On Thursday, November 7, 2024, at approximately 8:55 AM, SFPD officers responded to a 
report of a male subject trespassing and removing metal wire from the City yard at 501 First 
Street. Upon arrival, officers located the subject and observed him carrying a black planter 
containing metal wire. After investigating, officers arrested the individual for taking property 
without consent, trespassing, and possessing drug paraphernalia. 
 

7. On Friday, November 8, 2024, at approximately 3:15 PM, a SFPD officer responded to a report 
of shoplifting in the 12900 block of Foothill Boulevard (Target). The officer contacted Target 
Loss Prevention, who had detained a male subject. After conducting an investigation, the 
officer arrested the subject for shoplifting and an outstanding warrant. 
 

8. On Friday, November 8, 2024, at about 11:20 PM, a SFPD officer conducted a traffic stop on 
a bicyclist in the 700 block of North Maclay Avenue. During the stop, the subject informed 
the officer that she had drugs and drug paraphernalia in her backpack. She was arrested for 
possession of methamphetamine and drug paraphernalia. 
 

9. On Saturday, November 9, 2024, at approximately 4:25 AM, SFPD officers responded to a 
report of a vehicle burglary in progress in the area of Fourth Street and North Workman 
Street. Officers located the suspects with the stolen property from the vehicle. Officers 
arrested two male subjects for burglary and conspiracy to commit vehicle burglaries and 
impounded the suspects' vehicle. 

 
10. On Sunday, November 10, 2024, around 8:40 PM, a SFPD officer responded to the station 

lobby to investigate a report of a family dispute. The victim reported that her brother had 
harassed her, held her in her room against her will, and threatened to shoot the victim and 
her mother. Officers responded to the residence and arrested the subject for false 
imprisonment and battery.  

11. On Monday, November 11, 2024, at about 3:40 AM, a SFPD desk officer observed a male and 
female arguing in a parked vehicle in front of the station. One party appeared to strike the 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 27 of 37



November 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 4 of 6 
 
 

other party. Officers responded and contacted the parties in the vehicle. A male subject was 
arrested for having an outstanding felony warrant.  
 

12. On Monday, November 11, 2024, at approximately 1:55 PM, while patrolling the 12900 Block 
of Foothill Boulevard, a SFPD officer observed a male subject with an open container of 
alcohol and conducted an enforcement stop. During his investigation, the officer learned that 
the subject had two outstanding warrants and, subsequently arrested the subject for the 
warrants.  
 

13. On Monday, November 11, 2024, around 3:50 PM, SFPD officers responded to a report of a 
theft in progress in the 12900 Block of Foothill Boulevard. After a brief foot pursuit, two 
juveniles were arrested for shoplifting.  
 

14. On Monday, November 11, 2024, around 7:15 PM, SFPD officers responded to a report of 
shoplifting in the 12900 Block of Foothill Boulevard (Target). While en route, officers received 
notification that the subject had fled the scene in a vehicle. Officers located the vehicle 
attempting to enter the freeway from Foothill Boulevard. They conducted a traffic stop near 
Paxton Street and, following a search of the vehicle, arrested a male subject for shoplifting 
and receiving stolen property. 
 

15. On Tuesday, November 12, 2024, at approximately 2:30 AM, SFPD officers responded to a 
report of a burglary in the 1700 Block of Truman Street. An individual wearing a ski mask and 
gloves smashed the window to a locked door and stole lottery tickets, a cash register, and 
cigarettes, while a store employee hid in the back of the business and called the police. The 
suspect fled in a vehicle with covered plates. A BOLO (Be on Look Out) was released by SFPD 
detectives.  The suspect was apprehended by SFPD on Tuesday, November 19 (refer to 
November 19 incident below). 
 

16. On Wednesday, November 13, 2024, at approximately 12:15 AM, SFPD officers received a 
Flock notification about a stolen vehicle at a drive-thru in the 300 block of San Fernando 
Mission Boulevard. Officers located the vehicle and attempted a traffic stop as it exited the 
drive-thru. However, the driver failed to yield, leading to a brief pursuit. The pursuit ended 
near San Fernando Road in Sylmar. During the investigation, officers discovered that the 
driver had switched places with her juvenile daughter to avoid arrest. Officers arrested the 
adult female for grand theft auto, evading a police officer, child endangerment, and 
contributing to the delinquency of a minor. 
 

17. On Thursday, November 14, 2024, at approximately 12:15 AM, SFPD officers conducted a 
traffic stop at Hubbard Street and First Street. During the stop, officers observed a small bag 
of fentanyl in the vehicle. Following their investigation, they arrested the female driver for 
sales and possession of a controlled substance and driving with a suspended license.  

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 28 of 37



November 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 5 of 6 
 
 

 
18. On Sunday, November 17, 2024, at about 11:30 PM, a SFPD officer conducted a traffic stop 

in the area of Fourth Street and the Pacoima Wash. While conducting the traffic stop, the 
officer observed drug paraphernalia in the vehicle. The driver of the vehicle was arrested for 
possession of narcotics and drug paraphernalia. Two passengers in the vehicle were arrested 
for giving a false I.D. to an officer and outstanding warrants.  
 

19. On Tuesday, November 19, 2024, around 2:50 AM, a SFPD officer patrolling on Hubbard 
Avenue noticed a vehicle driving slowly behind her. The officer observed the vehicle stop on 
Jackman Avenue at Lashburn Street. She stopped next to the driver and engaged in a 
conversation with him. The officer believed the driver to be the robbery suspect from the 
BOLO released on November 12. Additional units responded to assist. Officers confirmed that 
the driver of the vehicle was the suspect in the November 12 robbery and arrested him for 
robbery.  

 
Flock ALPR Update 
Flock statistics for the month of October, November 1-20, 2024, and the year to date are 
highlighted in the following chart. 
 

  

October 
2024 

November 
2024 

Year 
To 

Date 
Total Cases Cleared by Arrest 3 3 46 

Stolen Vehicle Arrests 2 3 35 
Narcotics Arrests   2 

Attempted Murder Arrests   2 
Burglary/Larceny Arrests   4 

Attempted Kidnapping Arrests    
Felony Reckless Evading Arrests   2 

Stolen Property – Buying, Receiving, Possessing  1  1 
Total Stolen Vehicles Recovered 3 3 37 
     
Total Leads Generated 2  26 

Burglary Leads  2  17 
Larceny Leads   6 

Felony Hit & Run   1 
Felony Evading/Reckless   1 

Robbery   1 
Attempted Kidnapping    

Warrants Issued (Larceny)   1 
 
Data from the Flock ALPRs is constantly gathered, with the number of outcomes increasing daily.  
These figures are dynamic and change daily based on crimes solved and leads developed through 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 29 of 37



November 2024 Notable Police Department Activities 
Page 6 of 6 
 
 

information entered into various law enforcement databases that are uploaded into the Flock 
System by subscribing agencies 
 
 
QUALITY OF LIFE ENHANCEMENTS: 
 
During the month of November, officers conducted focused patrols in commercial areas, City 
parks, and along the Mission Bike Path.   
 
 
BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
There is no budget impact associated with receiving this informational report and providing 
comments to the TPS Commission.  
 
 
CONCLUSION:  
 
It is recommended that the Transportation and Public Safety Commission receive and file this 
informational report. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
A. Vital Productivity Factor Spreadsheet 
B. Traffic Collision Statistics – October 2024 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 30 of 37



C
ity

 o
f S

an
 F

er
na

nd
o

20
24

-2
02

5 
Vi

ta
l P

ro
du

ct
iv

it
y 

Fa
ct

or
 S

pr
ea

ds
he

et
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 3

Tr
af

fic
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 2

02
4-

20
25

 W
or

ks
he

et
 P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y

Re
vi

se
d 

11
/2

2/
20

24

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y
Ju

l
A

ug
Se

p
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
A

pr
M

ay
Ju

n
To

ta
l

C
ri

m
e 

Tr
en

ds
H

om
ic

id
e

1
1

0
0

2

R
ap

e
0

1
0

0
1

R
ob

be
ry

3
6

4
3

16

A
ss

au
lt

12
9

20
11

52

Bu
rg

la
ry

5
5

6
2

18

La
rc

en
y

38
32

35
24

12
9

A
ut

o-
Th

ef
t

13
11

12
12

48

0
0

2
0

2

Su
b-

to
ta

l

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r 
43

51
68

76
71

66
58

46
36

40
61

64
68

0

A
ct

ua
l

72
65

79
52

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

26
8

V
ar

ia
nc

e
29

14
11

-2
4

-7
1

-6
6

-5
8

-4
6

-3
6

-4
0

-6
1

-6
4

-4
12

67
.44

%
27

.45
%

16
.18

%
-3

1.5
8%

-1
00

.00
%

-1
00

.00
%

-1
00

.00
%

-1
00

.00
%

-1
00

.00
%

-1
00

.00
%

-1
00

.00
%

-1
00

.00
%

-6
0.5

9%

A
rs

on

ATTACHMENT "A"December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 31 of 37



City of San Fernando
2024-2025 Vital Productivity Factor Spreadsheet

Page 2 of 3

Traffic Commission 2024-2025 Worksheet Public Safety Revised 11/22/2024

Public Safety Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total

Traffic Safety
Injury Traffic Accidents

Prior Year 5 9 7 18 6 4 8 4 10 9 13 3 96

Actual 8 8 11 11 38

Variance 3 -1 4 -7 -6 -4 -8 -4 -10 -9 -13 -3 -58

Red Light 3 2 1 1 7

Left Turn 1 1 2 2 6

Speeding 2 1 1 1 5

Unlicensed Driver 3 0 3 3 9

DUI involved 0 1 1 1 3

Hit & Run 0 2 0 0 2

Accident Times

0600 -1800 hours 4 5 7 7 23

1800-0600 hours 4 3 4 4 15

60.00% -11.11% 57.14% -38.89% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -60.42%

Non-Injury Traffic Accidents

Prior Year 18 12 17 13 14 16 8 12 15 12 9 7 153

Actual 7 9 5 5 26

Variance -11 -3 -12 -8 -14 -16 -8 -12 -15 -12 -9 -7 -127

Red Light 0 0 1 1 2

Left Turn 4 5 0 0 9

Speeding 2 1 0 0 3

Unlicensed Driver 3 2 2 2 9

DUI involved 1 2 1 1 5

Hit & Run 1 3 1 1 6

Accident Times

0600 -1800 hours 5 5 3 3 16

1800-0600 hours 2 4 2 2 10

-61.11% -25.00% -70.59% -61.54% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -83.01%

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 32 of 37



City of San Fernando
2024-2025 Vital Productivity Factor Spreadsheet

Page 3 of 3

Traffic Commission 2024-2025 Worksheet Public Safety Revised 11/22/2024

Public Safety Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total

DUI Arrests

Prior Year 3 4 10 9 4 7 12 3 5 3 6 1 67

Actual 6 13 9 8 36

Variance 3 9 -1 -1 -4 -7 -12 -3 -5 -3 -6 -1 -31

100.00% 225.00% -10.00% -11.11% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -46.27%

Moving Citations

Prior Year 23 26 52 22 17 12 58 38 46 56 54 69 473

Actual 65 45 153 193 456

Variance 42 19 101 171 -17 -12 -58 -38 -46 -56 -54 -69 -17

Red Light 4 3 11 5 23

Left Turn 1 4 1 2 8

Speeding 1 1 7 4 13

Stop Sign 15 9 43 51 118

Seat Belt 0 2 0 2 4

Citation Times

0600 -1800 hours 17 15 62 64 158

1800-0600 hours 3 4 2 0 9

182.61% 73.08% 194.23% 777.27% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -3.59%

Parking Citations

Prior Year 571 730 584 577 608 955 802 665 681 611 841 596 8221

Actual 769 805 1046 1398 4018

Variance 198 75 462 821 -608 -955 -802 -665 -681 -611 -841 -596 -4203

34.68% 10.27% 79.11% 142.29% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -51.13%

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 33 of 37



San Fernando Police Department 
Traffic Collisions 

October 2024 

ATTACHMENT "B"December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 34 of 37



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 35 of 37



4 
 

 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 36 of 37



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT                        117 MACNEIL, SAN FERNANDO, CA 91340                        (818) 898-1222                        WWW.SFCITY.ORG 

To: Chair Rudy Trujillo and Commissioners 
  
From:  Wendell Johnson, Director of Public Works 
    
Date:  December 5, 2024 
 
Subject: Public Works Capital Improvement Projects Update 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Transportation and Public Safety (TPS) Commission receive and file 
this informational presentation. 
 

BUDGET IMPACT: 
 
There is no impact to the budget by discussing this item.  
 
 
 
 
 

December 5, 2024 Regular TPS Commission Mtg

Page 37 of 37


	TPS Agenda (12-05-2024) ENG
	Blank Sheet
	Item Number 1
	TPS 11-7-24  Minutes
	Blank Sheet
	Item Number 2
	TPS 12940 Foothill Blvd Review (12-5-24) AR and ATT A
	TPS 12940 Foothill Blvd Draft (12-5-24) AR
	RECOMMENDATION:

	TPS 12940 Foothill Blvd Draft (12-5-24) ATT A
	3510_001
	3511_001


	Blank Sheet
	Item Number 3
	TPS_November Monthly Activities (12-05-24) AR with ATT A & B
	TPS_November Monthly Activities  (12-05-2024) AR
	TPS_November Monthly Activities (12-05-24) ATT A
	Traffic Commision

	TPS_November Monthly Activities (12-05-24) ATT B

	Blank Sheet
	Item Number 4
	TPS_Public Works Capital Improvement Projects Update (12-05-24) AR



